Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 9:43 AM

To: 'Curtis, Laura'

Cc: Smaltz, Sarah; Deena L. Van Camp; Geraldine Barnuevo; McKenna, John; Roe, Dilan,
Env. Health

Subject: RE: Notice to Comply, Fuel Leak Case No. RO0001389 and GeoTracker Global ID

T0600101692, GMC Truck Center, Oakland, CA

Laura,

Your extension request for submitting the EDF files by December 21, 2015 has been approved for the subject fuel leak
case.

Regards,
Keith Nowell

Keith Nowell PG, CHG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6540

phone: 510 / 567 - 6764

fax: 510 /337 -9335

email: keith.nowell@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Curtis, Laura [mailto:Laura.Curtis@arcadis.com]

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 2:16 PM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org>

Cc: Smaltz, Sarah <Sarah.Smaltz@arcadis.com>; Deena L. Van Camp <deena.l.vancamp@gm.com>; Geraldine Barnuevo
<geraldine.barnuevo@gm.com>; McKenna, John <John.McKenna@arcadis.com>

Subject: RE: Notice to Comply, Fuel Leak Case No. RO0001389 and GeoTracker Global ID T0600101692, GMC Truck
Center, Oakland, CA

Dear Keith,

Per our discussion regarding data requirements for uploading into your GeoTracker database, we are requesting an
extension of time to the November 20, 2015 deadline to have these files developed and uploaded into this database. All
files for the ftp website upload have been completed. Through this Notice to Comply for RO0001389, we did discover
that our January 2013 SCM report had no record of being received, reviewed, or uploaded by Alameda County. Further,
the County does not accept hard copies sent in to their office as their method of receipt, tracking, and reviewing . This
SCM and Request for Closure Report has now been uploaded and you acknowledged receipt on November 12, 2015 and
that Alameda County will review and provide notification within 60 days.



In order to extract data from our reports to collect the EDF file format for the laboratory analytical results, develop the
excel files of groundwater and soil boring data in the format specified by the County, and extract the groundwater flow
pattern diagrams for the GeoTracker database, we request an additional 31 days to complete this task for all of the data
that we have collected through calendar year 2012.

Please grant this extension to December 21, 2015 and confirm this in an email.

Thank you,

Laura

Laura B. Curtis | Senior Regulatory Specialist |

ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 10559 Citation Drive, Suite 100 | Brighton, MI, 48116
T: 810-225-1903 | M: 810-922-9012 | F: 810-229-8837

AARCADIS &=

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Curtis, Laura

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 11:36 AM

To: 'keith.nowell@acgov.org' <keith.nowell@acgov.org>

Cc: Smaltz, Sarah <Sarah.Smaltz@arcadis.com>

Subject: Notice to Comply, Fuel Leak Case No. RO0001389 and GeoTracker Global ID T0600101692, GMC Truck Center,
Oakland, CA

Dear Keith,

We have uploaded the files to the ACEH ftp website and need you to confirm you have received these files. We also are
uploading to the GeoTracker but have a few questions regarding this being a past project and doing a retroactive loading
of information rather than an ongoing investigation. Sarah Smaltz of Arcadis has been working on this and will contact
you shortly.

Thank you,

Laura

Laura B. Curtis | Senior Regulatory Specialist |

ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 10559 Citation Drive, Suite 100 | Brighton, Ml, 48116
T: 810-225-1903 | M: 810-922-9012 | F: 810-229-8837

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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